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20/12/2021

Dear Mr Chahal,
WestConnex M4-M5 Link - Rozelle Interchange (SSI-7485)
Soil and Surface Water Quality Monitoring Program

| refer to the Soil and Surface Water Quality Monitoring Program, which was submitted in accordance
with Condition C4 of Schedule 2 of the WestConnex M4-M5 project approval (SSI-7485).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it has been updated to include
clear reporting timeframes for monitoring results.

Accordingly, the Soil and Surface Water Quality Monitoring Program (Revision 4, dated 18/12/2020) is
approved in accordance with condition of approval C4 and C8. Please ensure that the approved plan is
placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton on 02 9274 6283.

Yours sincerely,
Ve an
Jake Shackleton
A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta 2150 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1


http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/

